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Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate. 
County Wexford. 22"d December 20 17 

'[ Re: Application for Licence Review Killarney Waste Disposal (WO21 7-02) 

Dear Sirmadam, 

I refer to the Agency's letter dated 26th October 2107 in accordance with Regulation 16(1) of 
the Waste Management (Licensing) requesting the submission of an updated Environmental 
Impact Assessment Report (EIAR). The updated EIAR is enclosed. 
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